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ZCWD BAC SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 2022-017 
 
 Subject:  -  PR No. 22-0239 – Supply & Delivery of Various Brass Fittings for use  
                     at leak repair & rehabilitation of service lines  

- PR No. 22-0245 – Supply & Delivery of 700mmØ Sleeve Type Flexible 
Coupling use for the supply of 50mld transmission line 

- PR No. 22-0249 – Supply & Delivery of Various Brass Fittings for use 
in new tapping and to be carried in stock 

 
This ZCWD BAC SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN is issued to clarify, modify or 
amend items in the issued Bidding Documents for the above-subject procurement in 
view of the Pre-Bid Conferences last November 25, 2022, at the BAC Room, 3rd Floor, 
ZCWD Bldg., Pilar Street, Zamboanga City and via Zoom Video Conferencing. 

 
 

 PR 
No. 

 
Query/Matter 

 
Answer/Clarification 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

22-0239 
 
 

 “Sir, sa item number 6 at saka po 
number 10, same lang po ba ng size ‘to, 
sir?” 
 
Item no. 6 and 10 was the same sizes? 
19mm (3/4”) (query via email) 

 Yes, same size 

“Tanong ko lang po kung yung Brass 
Fitting po na kailangan po ninyo is 
clamp type po ba or ISO or CPS po?” 
 
Please specify that all brass fittings if 
clamp type or ISO (query via email) 

 Clamp Type 

   “Sir, yung Brass Corporation Cock, ano 
‘to, Brass Corporation Stop ba ‘to, 
[item] number 1 po.” 

 Same item 

  “Sir, ask ko lang po yung item number 
15, ano ‘to 25mm siya tapos ano ‘to sir, 
1X1? 

 25mm diameter angle valve and the 
connection is also 25mm or 1” diameter 
connection 

Pictures of the following items: 

 Brass ball valve (key type) 

 Brass ball valve (wing type) 

 Brass corporation cock 

 Please refer to attached pictures 

Republic of the Philippines 
ZAMBOANGA CITY WATER DISTRICT 

Pilar Street, Zamboanga City 
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 Brass double adaptor 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

22-0245 
 
 

 

  “Tanong ko lang po, Sir, kung anong 
pagkakabitan ng STC, PVC, DI or 
asbestos cement po?” 

 Ductile Iron  

   “anong convert inches po ng 700 mm?”  28 inches 

   “Tanong ko lang po kung ano ang   
outside diameter ng DI pipe”  

 
What is the outside diameter of using 
pipe to compatible for said STC 
(query via email) 

 738mmOD 

What is body made for the Sleeve type 
flexible coupling. This will be Ductile Iron 
(Coated Blue or Cast iron Coated Black?) 

 Cast iron (regardless of the coated 
color) 

This STC will be using for what Pipe? Ductile Iron 

May we request complete specification 
for the said PR No. to make sure that our  
offer brand was not mistaken. As supplier 
very hard from us if not clear the 
specification. 

Sleeve Type Flexible Coupling 
Specifications: 

1. It shall be incompliance with 
AWWA C219 Standard or other 
worldwide known standards. 

2. Its outside diameter shall be 
compatible with the 700mm 
Ductile Iron Pipes, ISO 2531 C40 
Standard having at least 16 bar 
pressure conveying potable 
water. 

3. Coupling followers and middle 
ring (or sleeve) may be either 
Iron or Steel. 

4. Bolts shall be in accordance 
with AWWA C111/ANSI A21.11 

5. Coating shall be fusion-bonded 
epoxy. 

6. Sleeve thickness and length 
shall be at least 9.5mm (3/8”) 
and 406mm (16”), respectively. 

7. Gasket shall be BUNA (Nitrile 
Rubber) 

 
ITB Clause 5.3 For this purpose, contracts 

similar to the Projects shall be: 
a. Pipes Appurtenances 

REVISED TO: 
ITB Clause 5.3 For this purpose, contracts 

similar to the Projects shall be: 
a. Pipes Appurtenances and/or Water 

Service Connections 
Materials/Fittings 
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22-0249 

 
 

  “Sir, pwede po ba pa-send ng picture ng 
Brass Safety Ball valve with Key type? 
Item number 3 po.” 

 

 Please refer to attached picture 

 
These clarifications shall form an integral part of the Bidding Documents. All items, 
conditions and instruction to bidders specified in the Bidding Documents inconsistent 
with this Supplemental Bid Bulletin are hereby superseded and modified accordingly. 

 
For guidance and information of all concerned. 

 
 

   MICHAEL ANGELO M. CARBON 
Chairperson 
Bids and Awards Committee 

 
Posting date: December 1, 2022 
Posted in the Phil-GEPS, ZCWD Website & Bid Bulletin 

 
 
 

Important Notes: 
 

It is the responsibility of the bidder to take steps to carefully examine all of the Bidding Documents. The 
Procuring Entity shall not assume any responsibility regarding erroneous interpretations or conclusions 
by the prospective or eligible bidder out of the data furnished by the Procuring Entity. 

 
A prospective eligible bidder must be responsible for having: 1. Taken steps to carefully examine all of 
the bidding documents; 2. Acknowledged all conditions, local or otherwise, affecting the implementation 
of the contract; 3. Made an estimate of the facilities available and needed for the contract to be bid, if 
any; and 4. Complied with his responsibility that it shall be the responsibility of all those who have 
properly secured the bidding documents to inquire and secure supplemental/bid bulletins that may be 
issued by the BAC (Government Procurement Manual Volume 3). 

 
Failure to observe any of the above responsibilities shall be at the risk of the prospective bidder 
concerned. The Procuring Entity shall not be responsible for any erroneous interpretation or conclusions 
by the prospective or eligible bidders of the data it furnished (Government Procurement Manual Volume 
3). 



PR NO. 22-0239 VARIOUS BRASS FITTINGS FOR USE AT LEAK REPAIR & REHABILITATION OF 
SERVICE LINES 
 
1. 12mmØ Brass Ball valve (Key Type) 
 

  
 
 
2. 12mmØ Brass Ball valve (Wing Type) 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 



3. 19mmØ Brass Corporation Cock 
 

 
 
 
 
 
4. 19mmØ Brass Double Adaptor 
 



 
 
 



5. 19mmØ Brass Single Adaptor 
 

 

 
 
 






